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e provisions to remove DM-TPC equipment from the underground upon
completion of the activity.

The USQ process also reviewed the hazards associated with this experiment and
concluded that there is no significant risk associated with the DM-TPC. WIPP safety
reviews have been conducted and it has been determined by the DOE that the project
will not interfere with waste handling or disposal operations.

The DOE has determined that the WIPP facilities and infrastructure can provide support
for this project without interfering with the primary mission of the WIPP Project. The
DM-TPC experiment status will be included in the Annual Change Report.

Please contact Roger Nelson, Chief Scientist at (575) 234-7213 if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

%,/@/
4 David C. Moody
Manager
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